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To: 	Public Utility Commissioner of Texas 
Central Records 
1701 N Congress PO Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

:CENED 

1011 APR 19 PH 2: p 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMISSION 
FILING CLERK 

From: Hector Castaneda 
LNV 

Date: April 18, 2017 

Re: 	Docket No. 45489 Application to Obtain CCN in 
City of Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas 

Attached is an email that we would like to file that objects to the motion of dismissal of the 
above Gregory CCN Applications. Also Below are items attached as per email from 
Kennedy Meir on March 23, 2017. Please find email enclosed. 

1. Please revise the maps for the city's CCN to reflect the landowner opt-outs that have 
been received and file the revised maps. Please find attached along with the digital files 

of the maps. 

2. Please also file information supporting the need for service for the requested area that is 
outside the city limits. There is a need for service for the requested areas outside the City 
of Gregory's City Limits since the City is the closest and most feasible source of service. 



Hector Castaneda 

From: 	 Hernandez, Nancy <Nancy.Hernandez@puc.texas.gov> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:10 AM 

To: 	 Hector Castaneda 

Subject: 	 RE: 45489: City of Gregory CCN 

This a motion to dismiss filed by Commission Staff. l am in Commission Advising and Docket Management. You will 

need to file an objection to the motion to dismiss. lf you are being asked to file certain documentation, you should file 

what is needed. We do not accept an e-mail as a filing. Therefore you need to submit the correct number of paper 

copies, which l believe is an original and 7 to Central Records. 

Nancy Hernandez 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

512-936-7169 

From: Hector Castaneda [mailto:hectorc@lnvinc.corn]  

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 6:24 PM 

To: Hernandez, Nancy <Nancy.Hernandez@puc.texas.gov> 

Cc: Meier, Kennedy <Kennedy.Meier@puc.texas.gov>; Robert Meager <robertmeager@gregorytx.com> 

Subject: Fwd: 45489: City of Gregory CCN 

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. 
NEVER provide your user ID or password. 

Ms7Herriande 

Th-eTity.received7a7fa7.frTIFT:th7PU_C:rodidtTla-§t-W-e-ek:-Plea:se-seeTemairbZlow concernirglhe-dismissal) 
of'th-e7G1705i'y. 	likejto.j-301.Ttest7thirdiT-m-i-ffararid-li1CFro-tn-owthc,:proper-procedures.-We.have•sent-7 
the-marwitlithe-opt-CntslasrweeraTfnf7h7ila:bTilFeTdTi7WiVed-and-getting-filed;P1Fan'dct  iiire7At7F 

c(3-64,883-1984'or myce11 36-1)-960=.11'66'if-youtave-questins. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hector Castaneda <hectorc@lnvinc.com<mailto:hectorcainvinc.com>>  
Date: April 17, 2017 at 9:01:24 AM CDT 
To: "Meier, Kennedy" <Kennedy.Meier@puc.texas.gov<mailto:Kennedy.Meier@puc.texas.gov>>  
Subject: RE: 45489: City of Gregory CCN 

KenriEdy., 

CI:lirT=ntrend-and-scntjhe7reviscd-map-showing'the-opt.  o ut ast-we ek-so should.b e le d.sometime-th i s 
wee17,117CEi7Fdlhe7b=filiiirgraliiirdigi-fiisTql:tharwas-sent.to-the:eity:IFaTfegliSt7ther-71rM a 1;t7OT 

ccZtc_ie-riciZT.th=gh-6.1.7t7theTti5Zess b--ul-rfe-elTircatilie_comments,-We-ro-uncrer-r,pfsxactly'whatwas--7 
CITifirrcstie•sted7an-d7th7:tifFeliTie,Please .letme In-6-7-What we c an 457571 a7ri fy7TridTliT5TC:fo-r-WATdys-Tith`th: 

ao2p1s2liclrlD 
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Thank You, 

Hector Castaneda, Jr., EIT 
Deputy Project Manager 

LNV 
engineers l architects l surveyors 

801 Navigation Blvd, Suite 300 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78408 
P 361-883-1984 F 361-883-1986 
www.LNVINC.com<http://www.lnvinc.com> 

From: Meier, Kennedy [mailto:Kennedy.Meierapuc.texas.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: Hector Castaneda <hectorclnvinc.com<mailto:hectorc@lnvinc.com>> 
Subject: 45489: City of Gregory CCN 

Hi Hector, 

As we just discussed on the phone, please revise the maps for the city's CCN to reflect the landowner opt-outs 
that have been received and file the revised maps. 

Please also file information supporting the need for service for the requested area that is outside the city limits. 

As always, please feel free to call or email if you have any questions. 

Best, 

-Kennedy 

Kennedy R. Meier 
Attorney, Legal Division 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Kennedy.Meierpuc.texas.gov<mailto:Kennedy.Meier@puc.texas.gov> 
(512) 936-7265 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from 
your system. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual narred. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
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OVERSIZED MAP(S) 

To View 

OVERSIZED Map 

Or 

Documents 

i 	You can call CENTRAL RECORDS 

Main Line 

(512) 936-7180 
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